



EAST
PROD. U.S.A., INC.

TV PRODUCTION

MARK S. DOERRIER
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR

NEW YORK

420 MADISON AVENUE, SUITE 1001

NEW YORK, NY 10017-1107

PHONE: (212) 319-3411

FAX: (212) 223-3982

TOKYO

PHONE: (03) 486-1911

FAX: (03) 486-2728

LOS ANGELES

PHONE: (213) 208-6662

FAX: (213) 208-8929

PARIS

PHONE: (1) 43-54-86-45

FAX: (1) 46-33-50-55

EAST PROD. U.S.A., INC.

TOKYO MAIN OFFICE
5-11-5 MINAMI AOYAMA, MINATO-KU,
TOKYO 107, JAPAN.
PHONE : (03)486-1911
TLX : EAST J27250
FAX : (03)486-2728

LOS ANGELES
10889 WILSHIRE BLVD. SUITE 828
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90024, U.S.A.
PHONE : (213)208-6662
(213)208-6707
FAX : (213)208-8929

NEW YORK
420 MADISON AVENUE, SUITE 1001
NEW YORK, NY 10017
PHONE : (212)319-3411
FAX : (212)223-3982

PARIS
46 RUE DE SEINE 75006
PARIS FRANCE
PHONE : (1)43-54-86-45
TLX : EAST PAR 200844 F
FAX : (1)46-33-50-55

March 30, 1988

Cambridge City Council
c/o Cambridge City Hall
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Sirs and Madams,

This is a request seeking permission to shoot some scenes for a documentary in the Cambridge area.

PROGRAM: Subarashiki Nakama II (documentary talk program)
Airs every Sunday 10 - 10:30pm
Tokyo Broadcasting Systems

CREW: Total of four (4) Director, Assistant Director, Cameraman
and a Video engineer.

EQUIPMENT: Hand held video equipment similar to a TV news crew.

VEHICLE: One (1) Ford passenger van

We are doing a story about a well known Japanese actress who met her husband at Harvard University and married at the First Church of Cambridge. She will be reminiscing about this with two friends. We have permission from both the university and the church to tape and we would like to include some shots in the vicinity of these locations.

DATES, TIMES and LOCATIONS requested are:

— **4/10 (Sunday), 10am-11am** **Cambridge Common**, overlooking
First Church of Cambridge located
at 11 Garden Street.

The actual shoot itself should take less time than this.

Also I would like to include 4/11 (Monday) and 4/12 (Tuesday) as possible weather dates. Again about 1 hour of shooting time will suffice.

— **4/12 (Tuesday), 1pm-2pm** **Harvard Square (Auburn and
Massachusetts Avenue area),**
leading up to Harvard University and
to Harvard Yard.

In both locations we will not need to block any traffic, vehicular or pedestrian, nor do we have any special requests.

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter. If you have any further questions please contact me or Vivien Kanemitsu, our Office Manager at 212/319-3411.

Sincerely,

Mark S. Doerrier
Assistant Director

4.

H-26

Petition of Mark S. Doerrier, Asst. Dir., East Prod. U.S.A., Inc., requesting permission to do some location shooting in Cambridge as part of a documentary on Sunday, April 10, 1988 from 10 a.m. to 11 a.m. at the Cambridge Common & on Tuesday, April 12, 1988 from 1 p.m. to 2 p.m. in Harvard Sq. in the area of Auburn St. & Mass. Ave.

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
1988 MAR 31 AM 11:09
CAMBRIDGE MA.

In City Council,

April 4, 1988

4-4-88
Referred to City Mgr. with
Power to Act. C. Denehy
recorded in the negative.
Copy sent to the City Manager
4/6/88 wh